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November 6, 1922 

Mr. I. L. Hibbard, Gen'l Mngr., . 
Santa Fe Rai l.r os.d , 
Loa Angeles, CaLifornia. 

Y:y dear 1-!r. Hibbard: 

\ 

• 

I 

I 

.· 

I am sending, thru the oourtesy of Mr. Tuttle, . I 

mapa of Solana Baaoh, two miles north of Del ~r. 

. Thia pA:"Operty will be in the Santa Fe Irriga-
tion District, and will get water from Lake Hodges~ 
This 1lr. Hodges m a promised. 

. 
'fla are now sub-dividing the property; building 

the roads, and w.ill install a complete water s~stem. 
This land adjoins the land owned b·y ur. Collins, the 
?urchasing .:\gent of the Santa Fe. He personally will 
be very muoh b ens fited . aa well. ·· 

. . 
It is the natural location for a station, 

and owing to the faot that there are 10,000 or 12,000 
aorea of irrigated lands under the Lake Hodges system 
that 71111 naturally gr14vita.te to this townsite instead 
of going two miles farhher to Del Mar, I ask at \ this time 
that a flag st~tion be established, and that a orossing· 
be 1nst alled • 

\1e bave tentatively shown on the map the 

• I 
I 

orossing iihioh is at pr·eaent 1n use, and. we· bave looated 
the propo~9d station, as ~ou wlll not1oe 300 or 400 feet 
to ~he north, however, we do not oare where that otoes- ~ 

ing 1a, but we do o~re to have the present location of 
the Solana station, propooed on the nap, a;s 'the location 
where a station will eventually be built, and if you · 
a are to make the oroeai ng adjacent. to the pro poe ed 
station, we will be glad immediately to do the grading and 
at any a!te that you maJ seleot, in oa.ae you desire to 

' I . , 
·' 

ohange the crossing. It muld seem to me that the oroso1ng 
ought to be oloee to the depot, and I hope that you will . 
mo7e the railroad oroaeing to our point of proposed station 
looation. The station looat1on has been ealeoted at the . 
present site as there is no grade at that point and a straight 
vie in all directions. 

!he tentative maps are herewith attaohed • 
. Yours alnoerely • 

• 

/ 

. . I 

8 

. · The Atchison, f opeka and Santa Fe Railwa 
J, L. ~IHHf\RJ> COAST LINES 

Company 
VI. H. BRBVIER 

J. R. HITCHCOCK 
Aatet.ant to c.nuaJ MAa.,au 

c. a. Hill, 
Aulat.ant to Ccntr.a.l MoUI.&lflr Aubt.lnt C•n.r.al M.an.tacr 

Los Angeles, California 

.. 

llr. Ed Fletchor, 
Fletcher Building, 

San Diego. Calif. 

My dear Colonelt 

9th Novembor, 1922 • 

File 292U2. 

Yours of November 6th (120·lf1) at hand. :ur. Tuttle has 

also written llr. Hitchcock. under date of the 7th, regarding the 

propositions mentioned in your letter. 

As stated to you while on the ground some weeks ago, we 

are willing to establish a flag stop for probably one train in 
. 

each direction daily at the point which we visited. These de-

tails will be worked out by llr. Hitchcock and I do not anticipate 

any trouble in reaching a satisfactory solution of the matter • 
.I 

I 



• 

. . ., . ,.. . 
- ~ 

~ile ..:!o . 120-17 
ITovedlar 1 3, 1922. 

. 
~. I. L. Hibbard, Gen . ugr., 
Sonta Fe Railway Company, 
Los Angeles , CLQ~. 

L!y denr Yr. Hibbard: 

Your File - 29272 • 

Answer in~ you.~s of the 9th, I thBllk 

you kindly far your courtesy in tho co.ttar o:f e. 

flag stc.t1on at Solnne 3esoh, nnd wi ll try to chow 

my appreaiati~n in some oubstantlal manner at some 

futtu· e date . 

Incidentally • I led Yr. Stack on a 1h·10 

days' tri:p . ·.:a bod tho tim o-f our lives. Ho will 

tell ., ou about i t . I t old h!n 1x> be onre ana tako 

you and l!r. .. allows to Ou~'D.re on Lo.ko for a hunt. 

Yon ~till ba\~ tha tirm o£ yom- life thoro • 

:··1 th kind eat regards, 

Vor-;1 sine oroly yours, 

• 

• 

.. 

, 

lb." . I. T". Hibbard, 
son to. !!,a Rai lr1ay Co . , 
Los A~ al oa, CoJ.i:L • 

. 
tiy dear 1.1r . H1 bbarc1: 

• 

• 

11 b ~r .,n 1.n,.. o oven o ... .., • .,.~ ~ .. . 

~1e ~ro roe.d.y to ~ o e.hor.,d w1 t11 the grn.ilinc 
of tho ro.ill•oad crousin~ c.t 3olDJ1o. nan.ch r-Jld ~ut th!r.gs 
i n oond.ltion outicfnatory to i:'lH. . w71th whom C!l.n I talo.;J 
tho f!'I.Utter up no t1u:..t we con urreo on. dotoilD? 

1: rnve aleozocd tho ,-,anm !.'c ri~ht o~ -rro.y 
for noarl~{ a r.nlf rn11D, prubbed it of nru·.,h·. l~voled lt 
oomovihat, ancl am raaki l t it more attructivc. Pcrh!l.ps you 
remember I ho.ve o. lea.ue of the r 1rh t o:r .1ey. and I ar:t roine-
to ma~ thut an o.ttraoti vo plaoo . 

\71th kind }X)roonn.l rege.rds, 

Very cinccroly -;cur e . 

• 

• 

.. 



• The Atchison, T 9peka and Santa Fe Railway Company . . . 
( 

?-8 \ 
L L. HIBBARD 

Ga2.a.al Manacct 
COAST UNES • W, H, BRBWRR 

AaalaUnt to G•nnal M..U\IIIft 

J. R. HITCHCOCX. Los Angeles. California C. B. HILL 
A.btaDt Gcou.al ~ AMiaWlt to G&nu.S ~ 

Loa Angeles, Decem~cr 4, 1 22. 

*r. Ed Fletcher, 
Fletcher Building, 

File: 292?2 

920 Eighth Street, 
San Diego, Calif. 

r:: dear lir. Fletcher, 

I have ycur letter of November 29th, advising 

that you a re ready to go ahead with the grading of erose-

~ng over our right of way and tracks at Solana. 

Under the Laws of this State it will be neces-

sary that 70u sec~re permission of the Railway Commission 

to install a grade crossing. I suggest that you get in 

touch with l.lr. Tuttle's office at San Bernardino as he or 

his Division Eng i neer may be able to assist you in the 
• 

prep~:ration of your description, prints, etc., 

Yours· 

• 

( 

Deoember 13, 1922. 

'File 120-17 .. 

Mr. I. L. Hibbard, Gen'l Mngr., 
A. T. & s. Fe Ry Company, 
Loa Angeles, California. 

!Jy deer L1r. Rib bard.: 

29272 

Answering your letter of December 4th 

I ·thank you very muoh for the information given 

and have written J.tr. Tuttle today asking his 

advice. 

EF :KLtt 

• 

\71th kindest regards, I am 

Sino erely yours, 

-
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